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27th Oct. 9.

Sir,

I am directed by the Right

Hon. the Supt. General of

Indian Affairs to ack-

nowledge the receipt of your

Petition of the 26th Ultimo,

praying, for the recsins stated

therein, that the Supt. of the

Indians at Victoria be

instructed to report if the

benevolent views of the

Domission Government may

not be carried out hithort

interference with the Records

in the Land Office at Victoren

and kanais, and whether

B. A. Waki
Capt.

Valdeg Island.

Near Nanaums

B. C.
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